
 

 

 

 

Ontario Energy Board 

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2701 

Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4 

Attn: Ms. K. Walli 

 Board Secretary 

 

February 27, 2014 

 

 

Dear Ms. Walli 

 

Re: EB-2013-0115 

 

Burlington Hydro is filing the two enclosed interrogatory responses in confidence; they are: 

 The response to School Energy Coalition Interrogatory 9 (“SEC 9”); and  

 The response to School Energy Coalition Interrogatory 17 (“SEC 17”).  

Burlington Hydro will publicly file a redacted response to SEC IR 9.  The response to SEC 17 

provides a proprietary study by Hay Consultants that compares Burlington Hydro’s 

compensation levels to those of other utilities and of other industrial firms. 

 

Burlington Hydro seeks confidential treatment of the response to SEC 9 in order to preserve its 

bargaining position with respect to collective agreement negotiations that will commence in the 

second quarter of 2014.  Burlington Hydro seeks confidential treatment of the Hay study on the 

grounds that the study is Hay’s proprietary work product and key to their ongoing commercial 

success. 

 

In the event that the Board is unable to accord these documents confidential treatment 

Burlington Hydro will retract them. 

 

Please do hesitate to contact me if you have questions. 

 

Sincerely 

 

 

K. Farmer 

Manager, Regulatory Affairs 

 

cc. Mr. A. Taylor, The Energy Boutique 

 All Intervenors of Record, EB-2013-0115 


